CAMERON COUNTY PURCHASING

1100 East Monroe St,
Brownsville, Texas 78520
(956) 544-0871 Fax: (956) 550-7219

ADDENDUM # 1
PAGE 1 of 2

DATE OUT: 05/13/2025
BID TITLE: ROAD MATERIALS: HOT APPLIED CRACK SEAL & DUST CONTROL

BID NUMBER # 2517
DEADLINE: MAY 2157, 2025 at 3:00 p.m.

(IN ORDER TO AVOID DISQUALIFICATION - ALL ADDENDUMS MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED BY DEADLINE
AND INCLUDED IN THE SEALED BID PACKAGE SUBMITTED)

1.- Request for clarification/question submitted by bidder responding to bid solicitation:

From: Eric Larson <Eric.Larson@ssicm.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 4:03 PM

To: Anthony Velazquez01 <Anthony.Velazquez01@co.cameron.tx.us>

Subject: RE: Cameron County Purchasing Department Invitation for Bid #2517 ROAD MATERIAL :HOT APPLIED CRACK
SEAL DUST CONTROL

I missed it or | cant find how much material will be purchased every time.

In order for me to put a delivered price | need to know how many pallets or will it be a truckload at a time.
Please advise.

| can’t just do a price per lb. delivered since | don’t know if it will be 1 pallet or 1 TL at a time

Thank you,

Eric Larson

Highway Sales Manager
Silicone Specialties Inc.
713-874-7017 cell
eric.larson@ssicm.com

RESONSE FROM CAMERON COUNTY - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT:

In response to the inquiry.
We typically purchase this material per pallet. Each precinct orders as needed.

So we would ask the vendor to show transport cost separately or per pallet. | don't foresee we would purchase
more than one pallet at a time.

Thanks.
Carlos A. Sanchez, P.E, CPM, CFM
Public Works Director / County Road Engineer

Cameron County

Note:

This addendum shall become part of the RFP and all RESPONDERS/PARTICIPANTS
shall be bound by its content. All aspects of the scope of work/services not covered
herein shall remain the same.

Acknowledgment:
Company Name Phone #
Vendor Signature Date

Must include and return with BID package
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2.- Request for clarification/question submitted by bidder responding to bid solicitation:

From: Caitlyn Lewis <clewis@scotwoodindustries.com>
Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 2:17 PM

To: Roberto Luna <roberto.luna@co.cameron.tx.us>
Subject: RE: Bid Tab Request

Roberto,

Would you be willing to substitute Magnesium Chloride for road stabilization and dust control? We would be
happy to speak to you about the benefits.

Thank you,
Caitlyn Lewis, Bid Manager

Scotwood Industries LLC | 12980 Metcalf Ave. STE 240 | Overland

Park, KS 66213
SCOTWOOD INDUSTRIES LLC

800.844.2022 | www.scotwoodindustries.com

RESONSE FROM CAMERON COUNTY - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT:

From: Carlos A. Sanchez <Carlos.Sanchez@co.cameron.tx.us>

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 10:01 AM

To: Roberto Luna <roberto.luna@co.cameron.tx.us>

Cc: Dalia Loera <dalia.loera@co.cameron.tx.us>; Anthony Velazquez01 <Anthony.VelazquezO1@co.cameron.tx.us>
Subject: Re: Bid Tab Request

Hello Mr. Luna.
Yes, we would accept Magnesium Chloride as a substitute. This would fall under the "equivalent" product type.

Thank you.
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
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